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Mr. Mark Matthews, Acting Project Manager
Uranium M111 Tailings Project Office
Albuguerque Operations Office

U.S. Department of Energy

P.0. Box 5400

Albuquerque, NM 87115

Dear Mr., Matthews:

We have received your letter of December 5, 1989, confirming January 17, 1990
as the date for a meeting in Albuquerque *: Jiscuss remaining NRC comments on
the UMTRA Program Quality Assurance Plan. de will be sending M, Fliegel,

D, Gillen, L. Pittiglio, and D. Hedges (wRC contractor) to attend the meeting.

In addition, M, Fliegel and D. Gillen have made arrangements to remain in
Albuquerque an additional day (January 18) to discuss other generic or
site-specific UMTRA topics. The planned change to the MOU revision to
eliminate wording reflecting the fourth streamlining agreement has been
mentioned as & possible subject. We would appreciate your sugyestions for an
agenda for January 18.

Should you have any questions regarding these meetings, please contact me or

Dan Gilien of my staff (FTS 492-0517).

Paul H, Lohaus, Chiet

Operations Branch

Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning, NMSS

cc: S. Mann, DOE Hq.
C. Cormier, DOE Alb.
M. Abrams, DOE Alb.
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